Crooked River Ranch RFPD
6971 SW Shad Rd
Terrebonne, OR 97760-9250

Board Meeting Minutes
17 October 2019

The monthly Board meeting of the Crooked River Ranch Rural Fire Protection District Board of
Directors took place on Thursday, 17 October 2019 at 6:30 pm at the Crooked River Ranch Fire
District Fire Station, located at 6971 SW Shad Road Crooked River Ranch, Oregon 97760.

Board Meeting Minutes:
1. Meeting Called to Order at: Called to order by Director Barbara Oakley who also announced
for the record that our location is accessible to persons with disabilities and will be recorded.
1.1. Roll Call by: Director Wilson: Director Meredith and Director Green were present.
Director Pahl was excused. Also at the start of the meeting present was: Fire Chief
Harry Ward, Assistant Chief Sean Hartley. Administrative Assistant Dana Schulke was
excused. Assistant Chief Hartley confirmed Administrative Assistant Schulke was at
training. Also in attendance was: Staff Captain; Alysha Delorto. Responding
Volunteers: Michael McClellan, Nolan Wironen, Emma Parker, Lieutenant Frank Day,
Brodie Blok and Marta McGovern-Philpot. Support Volunteers: Tina Wilson and Pat
Hayes. Public in attendance was: Bill Burt, Bob Bengtson, Kay Norberg, John Hayes,
and Brenda Davis.
1.2. Flag Salute:
Led by Director Meredith.

2. Review of Agenda:
Director Oakley asked if anyone had anything to be added or comments on the Agenda.
Director Wilson asked to add a Board attendance sheet he had submitted back in August
that has never been discussed. Director Oakley stated that we can add it as item 6.5
under unfinished business. No other additions or changes.

3. Approval of Board Meeting Minutes:
3.1: Director Oakley asked for approval of the 19 September 2019 Supplemental Budget
Hearing meeting minutes. Director Oakley asked if there any questions or comments on
those. Director Oakley thanked Director Green for calling in on that to allow a quorum.
Motion to accept the minutes as written was made by Director Meredith and seconded
by Director Green. A voice vote passed the motion unanimously.
3.2: Director Oakley asked for approval of the 19 September 2019 Regular Board meeting
minutes. Director Wilson stated Director Meredith had found an error that Director
Wilson had accidently cut out a phrase in the Correspondence and Recognitions. The
printed copy ends with “Director Meredith stated there was one additional item” and
what was left out was the phrase “and it was a suggestion from Bonni Reeves and it says
‘Please put on a Trauma Class on how to apply a tourniquet properly. It saves lives.’
Director Oakley stated that was good.” Director Wilson stated he could paste that into

1



the abbreviated minutes and can submit the minutes as corrected. Director Oakley asked
if there were any other comments or questions. Director Green made a motion to
approve the corrected minutes Director Meredith seconded the motion. A unanimous
voice vote approved the motion.
4. Financial Reports:
4.1: Director Oakley asked Director Green to present the financial reports. Director Green
stated as of 30 September 2019:
Bond Fund was at $11,714.84.
Capital Reserve Fund was at $174,213.27.
FIB Checking is at $86,488.63.
FIB Credit Card was at $4636.51
FIB Payroll is at $6,437.63.
General Fund is at $15,725.74.
Local Option Levy Fund is $113,342.12.
PayPal has $819.44.
US Bank has $994.29 for a total of Cash and Cash Equivalents of $339,317.47.
Payroll Liabilities is $494.63 for a Total Current Liabilities of $494.63.
Equity Current Year earnings are $338,877.84.
Total Equity is $338,877.84, for a total Liabilities and Equity amount of $339,372.47.
Director Oakley asked for a motion to approve the September 2019 financial reports as
presented. Director Wilson made that motion. Director Meredith seconded the motion. A
unanimous voice vote passing the motion.
Director Oakley then stated she did have a question on the Payable Invoice Detail. Director
Oakley stated she noticed on the Volunteer Stipends there is now showing a tax liability
and she had noticed that on prior statements and was asking if this was something new.
Chief Ward stated no and that they have always come out. Director Oakley stated that
they just didn’t show on the report as she went back through prior reports and it was not
on them. Director Wilson confirmed that they were not there. Director Oakley then asked
if this was something new. Assistant Chief Hartley stated they have always had the taxes
taken off and he would research that and get back to us with that information. Director
Wilson asked if we were going back to 1099’s again. Assistant Chief Hartley stated no.
Director Oakley then asked if nothing has changed. Chief Ward stated no and Assistant
Chief Hartley stated all the stipends have had taxes taken out of them. Director Green
asked when did that start. Assistant Chief Hartley stated in 2016 and Chief Ward added
two years ago.
4.2 Board Members to sign checks in November. Monday 11 November 2019 and Monday
25 November 2019. Director Oakley stated Monday the 11t is Veterans Day. Director
Meredith confirmed yes it is. Director Oakley asked if we needed to move that to another
day. Assistant Chief Hartley stated we do not. Director Oakley stated she could take the
11t Director Meredith stated he could take the 25™. Director Green commented he
would be available both of those days between 4:30 pm and later to sign checks.

5. Comments from the Public- Director Oakley asked if there were any comments or questions
from the public. Director Wilson read the sign in sheet and stated Bob Bengtson, Frank Day

1



and Kay Norberg had all written yes. Director Oakley asked Bob and Kay and they both replied
later. Director Oakley asked Frank and he stated sure. Frank stated he wanted to update
everyone on events going on this season, being the holiday season. They are partnering up
with Chief and Sean and our support teams and everybody. We had a meeting in September
stating it was kind of an all person meeting with staff and all personnel meeting adding it was
people from all our groups. They decided to make some changes to our programs we have
this year to try to and then stated let’s start with Shop With A Fire Fighter. One of our
concerns with Shop With A Fire Fighter is it has always been the amount of time we take away
from the department, we take an engine out of the department and we take staff out of the
department and the District. Adding the number of kids we get that have come to have an
expectation for them to go. We give them a ticket and they go ‘Oh yeah | did that last year
and this will be fun.” Frank added that this has happened a lot. He added that this year that
we’re going to slim that down to try to keep it between 10 and 12 kids, try to keep it to one
night as well as try to keep it to kids who have not gone before. He added so we want to still
target kids who are in need and this may be the only Christmas they will have. By doing that
hopefully it will eliminate some of those kids that go three, four, five years in a row and also
more important thing is the District staff we will keep people in the District and keep
equipment in the District and our liability will be down to one night versus three sometimes
four nights depending on the year. He stated that is one change, and that it has been decided.
The other thing they are going to do is the Toy and Food Drive. They are going to change up
the Toy part of it, by offering a giving tree. He stated all of the details have not been worked
out yet. He stated it would be like any other giving tree at any other place except it would be
specifically for Crooked River Ranch and it can be kids, seniors, it doesn’t matter, the public
will have a chance to come in and get a person off the tree they like. He added we are still
going to take donations for that adding for the people left on the tree their intention is for us
to do the shopping for them themselves. So the Association through the donations they get
will take on those people for the ones that don’t get picked off the tree. Hopefully with that
we’re trying to get things for kids or seniors that they really want. Not just a bunch of toys
that someone just went and bought at the dollar store and then bring them in and then we
just wrap them up and give them to the kids. Using the example of a kid that likes Star Wars
he would get a Star Wars figurine for Christmas and some other stuff along the Star Wars so
they get some stuff they really want and they’re interested in and not just stuff put together.
Frank asked if this made sense to everyone and that they would do their best to match gifts
to wants. He believes we have always done our best to make sure the kids get what they want
but hopefully this year with these programs we can make these person orientated. These are
the changes they have decided to make this year. He stated he knows Pat has already been
talking to the schools and confirmed she is part of the committee too, he then added the
committee is Pat, Amy, Alysha, Jennifer, Dawn and Emma. He stated we have already started
the process for SWAFF, and already talked to the schools a little bit and he knows Alysha is
going to talk to them a little more. He then thanked Alysha for being the chair person for the
group this year. He then thanked everyone’s input who was at their meeting and stated he
thinks this will work for the District and the community alike. Director Meredith asked Frank
if there was a targeted sum of money that is being looked to support these programs. Frank
answered he doesn’t have financials in front of himself right now so he can’t answer that.

1



Director Meredith then stated he was not looking for finites but just a general idea of the
need. Frank again said he would have to look at the financials from last year and he thought
they were maybe looking at raising the quantity on SWAFF this year from last since they were
going to take fewer kids and he thought a lot of the time clothes will eat up the money very
fast by the time you get a person winter boots and a jacket and then stated the fine details
have not been worked on yet. Director Wilson stated that from last year we had been doing
anywhere between $100.00 and $150.00 per kid. He also stated he thought we did 30 kids.
Director Wilson added there was still a big chunk of money when he finalized the financials
last year on December 31°t adding there was still thousands of dollars sitting in the account
for both SWAFF and Food and Toy Drive. Frank stated he knew they had a large donation to
SWAFF to which Marta stated it was $2000.00 for both of the programs. Frank added the
Lions Club approached him tonight about donations and he said they really need to look at
what to do with the donated money. Director Wilson said that was what was happening was
they would use the money for the program but so many more donations came in they just
kept the bucket full of money. Frank stated they need to decide as an Association how they
want to handle the money and it’s on the horizon. He added he appreciated for example Bob
from the Lions came to him had asked him about the donations from them instead of going
to the Toy and Food Drive that maybe they would just use that money to shop for the tree
which Frank thought would be a fantastic idea. Frank then added that maybe the Lions had
donated in the past to SWAFF could be allocated to something else, using the example that
like last year they purchased TICS (Thermal Imaging Cameras) for the Department and that
there is always equipment the Department can use that they don’t really have in their budget
to buy but there are definitely things we need to get that we can always look at using those
monies, and that we can only do so much and with allocated money that was done three
years ago, and at some time it has to be used for good somewhere, so we will kind of see and
work it out as we go. Bob Bengtson stated to add what Frank said was he asked him for where
they want these funds to go because the Lions have already budgeted to the two different
funds and so if they’re not going to go to the specific fund he needs to go to his Board and
have them redirect where they want their money to go. Frank stated he can do that. Brenda
Davis stated the Car Club would need to do the same. Frank acknowledge Brenda’s comment.
Director Wilson commented to Frank it is a good problem to have and Frank agreed it was a
good problem to have. Again Frank stated that we’ll just have to work it out. Director
Meredith stated as long as we don’t cross any boundaries and find out we did something in
error that is going to come to the tax guys. Director Wilson stated it is all good tax wise but if
you wanted your money to go to a specific item they’re at the point they have so much money
they don’t need it but they need it somewhere else. Frank stated he said what Director Wilson
was saying if we have $10,000.00 in SWAFF (Stating he was over exaggerating) and that’s
more than what we need for the next 10 years (Again saying not really) so then he said last
year we didn’t use that money so maybe next year we can redirect that money or a portion
of it to car extrication air bags so that it is going somewhere good and needed and the money
would not be doing anyone any good just sitting in the account and we want it to stay on the
Ranch and in the District he then stated he did not want to speak for the whole Association
and out of turn adding he doesn’t make these decisions but he can give us the thought
process and eventually you have to figure out something to do. Marta stated that when

1



donations are made the person taking the donation asks do you have specific item or place
you want this to go and people will say No | just want to give it to the Volunteers and others
will say they want it to go to a specific item like use it for the Easter Egg hunt and said it is just
one big money but it has different line items for the accounting of it. Pat stated that you do
have to be careful because if it is a in a line item for SWAFF then you can’t go buy equipment
and Director Meredith agreed with Pats comment. Frank then stated that this was a subject
outside of this Boards realm and jurisdiction so we are going to table it and let the Association
deal with it on their own.

Unfinished Business: Director Oakley stated that last month Director Wilson had talked about
revising our agenda format and since he couldn’t be here, she had put it off until this month
so he could explain what the changes were he was thinking.

6.1. Director Wilson stated he had looked at SDAO and OFDDA websites for information
on agenda’s. Director Wilson brought up that one of things that came out at the SDAO
training earlier this year at Eagle Crest was that they were very adamant that these
board meetings are for the Board. Continuing he stated we would like the public to be
here, but ultimately the board meeting is for the Board to do their business. One of
the items that Director Wilson noted was on the agenda we do the call to order; the
flag salute; the roll call, the approval of the previous meeting minutes; the financial
reports; then we have questions from the public. Director Wilson continued that in
one of the documents he was reading that they like to see the questions from the
public at this time to be about current agenda items only. Then Director Wilson listed
the following agenda items of all the reports until he reached the second questions
from the public section and stated this second question section would be asking the
public if they had any items they would like to have put on next month’s meeting
agenda. Part of the reason Director Wilson was leaning on this was and liking it was it
seems like when we get a question that was not on our agenda and it could very easily
be on next month’s agenda is we all turn into the “I think..” or “I'm pretty sure...” so
we never really do get a true good answer. He continued with stating we need to
complete this so we can close it and it is done. Director Wilson clarified that really the
only two things he is presenting to change is the question sections and added we still
have the open comment section at the bottom for the public to be heard on anything.
Director Green stated that personally he likes that, being this format just for the
clarification that you have an opening of a topic and that topic is going to go onto the
next month’s agenda and then at the next month’s agenda it would be closed at that
meeting, unless it was tabled for further discussion. Director Meredith stated the only
comment is sometimes public input is what drives our agenda. Director Meredith
continues that he can see both sides of the coin but to some degree he sees that the
public input is most valuable when it’s topical. Director Green questioned if we still
cover this with having three spots for the public. Director Oakley stated #10 is to go
on next month’s agenda and #11 is comments from the Board. Director Wilson
attempted to clarify that he was using the current agenda and referred to the current
comments from the public and then the Board and that he would split this up to allow
three sections for the public to comment. Director Oakley and Wilson agreed with
Director Green. Director Oakley asked if Director Wilson and Chief could get

1



something together for Administrative Assistant Schulke to work with. Both agreed
to do this.

6.2 Fencing of the property: Chief Ward stated he had submitted a grant to SDIS for Safety
and Security Grant for the fencing and it is a 50/50 match and we are sitting and waiting
to see if we get approved. Director Green asked if this was for the property only. Chief
Ward stated no this was just for one section of fence from our driveway to the end of our
property along Quail as well as a gate. Director Green clarified it was for the Training
Ground and Chief ward confirmed this. Director Oakley asked what kind of fence Chief
was looking at. Chief Ward stated it was just like what was outside here along the property
referring to the chain link. Director Oakley asked Chief if he had looked at any other kinds
of fence that we might be able to afford that would get us all the way around the property.
Chief Ward replied not that would not have to be replaced in ten years. He stated we had
thought about Ranch Fence style using wood and using the mesh wire he talked with all
the fence companies they all said the same thing that the wood posts would need to be
replaced in ten years and that chain link would be best unless someone runs through it,
it should last quite a while. Kay Norberg asked what the cost of this would be. Chief Ward
answered that just this piece was almost $9,000.00. The whole property was $37,000.00
and added that was just a “U” shape and that would not come across. Director Green
clarified it was $9,000.00 to go down Quail. Chief Ward stated from the driveway down
with two gates at where we are using a driveway to access the property where there is
no culvert currently and continuing down to the corner property line. Chief Ward stated
when he had talked with Jason Jantze from SDAO they had talked about using pictures of
our property and he thought that would be the best place to start installing the fence.
This was their recommendation to do that. Director Wilson had a curiosity question about
some signs that had been made a couple years back that stated Training Grounds and
asked what else it said on them. He thought they said No entry or something like that.
Chief Ward stated he thought so it was something like that. Assistant Chief Hartley
thought it said Authorized Personnel Only or something along that line. There was a small
discussion in reference to the signs, and Chief Ward commented he was not here when
Jason had stopped by and Jason had talked about the fact if someone rode between the
signs on a horse then they could say they didn’t see them and that’'s when he
recommended running the fence down the line. Director Wilson then stated to take things
back to his concern about people getting on the connex’s he asked if we could put signs
directly on the connex’s or even a stencil paint looking at something simple. Chief Ward
stated to not put stencils on his paint job. Chief Ward then stated we could put some out
there and we have a few signs left over that were never put on the building that could be
modified and have them put on the connex’s, using a message like no entry. Director
Wilson stated it would show we had made an effort to protect us on our attractive
nuisance so if someone does climb up there and falls off we can show there is a sign right
here that states Keep Off. Director Green stated that one of things on an attractive
nuisance and the law suits that are going around in today’s society that we have been
pretty fortunate out here on the Ranch but thinking in the past like the last year we have
seen more damage to public property and used Panorama Park for an example affirming
we have been very fortunate of what we have here and we have not been targeted but

1



places like the park and bus stops have all been vandalized and questions if we are next.
He stated we don’t know but maybe we can stay one step ahead and we maybe put some
signs out. Chief Ward stated maybe we could put out a couple more like one on the corner
of the driveway. Director Green suggested maybe some that would say “Under
Surveillance”. Chief Ward then stated vey reasonably we could put another camera up on
the far corner out to cover the yard area. Director Wilson stated that a sign would cover
us in court and that would help with our liability. Chief Ward agreed. Director Green
stated we would be a target for who we are in a civil lawsuit. Directors Meredith and
Oakley agreed.

6.3 Flags for the flag pole: Chief Ward stated he was going to leave that to the Board. He
stated we have the flagpole and knows he had done some research for an Oregon Flag
for high winds was $300.00. Director Oakley asked how long would that last and Chief
Ward replied he did not know. The problem with the Oregon flag is it is two different
images on each side on the flag so it costs twice as much than any other flag. Both flags
are about $100.00 and the Oregon Flag was about $300.00. Director Wilson stated the
flags he was buying when he was in charge of the flags were $50.00 for the US flags that
had a guarantee of two years. Director Wilson added one thing that would help is if our
winds get up to 20-25 miles per hour if we took our flags down to protect them in
inclement weather as well as a sign of respect. Director Green then stated in his opinion
that if it is an ORS and we are who we are here, which is CRR Fire then we have to follow
the ORS’s and Director Wilson agreed. Director Green then stated that just that by itself
we can’t pick and choose what ORS’s we want to follow or not follow. Director Oakley
asked Chief Ward if we would continue to follow up on this. Chief Ward stated that yes
they can do more shopping around.

6.4 Bonding of Board Members: Chief Ward stated that after the question the last time
Administrative Assistant Schulke had called our insurance and found out we are not
bonded as individuals but we are bonded as a District, so anybody under that umbrella of
Crooked River Ranch Fire Protection District is bonded starting with the Board of Directors
and down has this insurance coverage. Continuing since they were on the topic and were
looking at it, and talking with WHA who kind of manages our insurances, we think we
found a better deal. Director Wilson questioned if it actually shows in there that Board
Members are bonded. Chief Ward stated that talking with Steve yesterday that it is just a
blanket and basically Crooked River Ranch Rural Fire Protection District is bonded and
anybody working under that is covered under that insurance. Director Wilson stated he
had found in OFDDA 439 page booklet on page 14 it says ‘Members of the Board who
handle funds must be bonded’. Chief Ward stated probably by next month’s meeting we
should have this all figured out. Director Wilson asked if we could keep this as an
unfinished item in our agenda. Chief Ward stated he would give us an update then stated
if he was here, as he is not sure if he will be here next month. Director Wilson then
confirmed we could keep it on unfinished business and Chief Ward agreed.

6.5 Sign in sheet: Director Wilson stated that this kind of goes hand in hand with the agenda
change. He referred to our current sign in sheet and read the information listed which is
a place for name; speak yes or no; and then topic. He stated no one ever puts anything in
the topic column. He continued with as to ‘the speak yes or no’ in reality we ask the

1



person if they want to speak, so they really don’t have to write down yes or no. Adding
that the space for the name is pretty small and stated that Administrative Assistant
Schulke has gone through this for years, of ‘who is that’ since the writing is often
unintelligible. Director Wilson stated what he is trying to do is create a sign-in sheet that
is just a lot simpler which has a place for people to print their name and sign next to it.
Director Green stated then if during the middle of the meeting you decide you want to
speak you could just speak. Director Wilson confirmed that would be the case, also when
the minutes are written and we go to put all the names in we can read them easier.
Director Oakley agreed to make the change.

7. New Business:
7.1 Review of the 2018-2019 Audit: Director Oakley asked Assistant Chief Hartley to start.
Assistant Chief Hartley stated that having the conversation with the auditor as we went
through; Chief Ward, himself and Administrative Assistant Schulke reviewed it and had a
couple of questions they had sent off in a section that mentioned some policies, and they
got an email response from the auditors stated that legally they have to include them
because of our size, however an agency our size it is not uncommon for us to not have
them included because of our size and we can provide that at our next meeting or send it
out. They were able to answer our questions they really didn’t have any concerns of the
past about segregation of duties. Director Oakley stated that in their final report they
mention the segregation of duties and for our size we are doing everything we possibly
can. Assistant Chief Hartley agreed. Director Oakley continued with a comment of we are
keeping everything above board and that the auditors did not come up with any issues
and that we got a clean audit. Director Green stated that again this is a more thorough
audit and Assistant Chief Hartley added than our previous auditors. Director Green
agreed. There was conversation between several people about how this audit was much
more thorough and less expensive than or previous audits and Chief Ward added that this
one was probably the quickest we have ever gotten one back, much quicker and much
more thorough and got it back to us quick as normally we are doing this in November.
Director Oakley asked if there any questions about it. Director Wilson stated he only had
one question...and it may be a workshop topic of subject matter. Director Wilson
continued stating he had looked back on our audits from the past and on page two of this
audit it is written “Crooked River Ranch Fire & Rescue prepares its financial statements
on the modified cash basis of accounting, which is a basis of accounting other than
accounting principles generally accepted in the in the United States of America” Director
Oakley stated that we would need to ask an auditor. (Mixed conversation about the
subject most unintelligible.) Chief Ward stated that once the Board has approved all this
they will get it on our website. Director Oakley asked if we needed to make a motion to
accept the audit. Chief Ward and Director Wilson both stated yes we need to make a
motion to accept the audit. Director Green asked Assistant Chief Hartley if all the
guestions had been answered from the auditors and he stated yes all the questions had
been answered. Assistant Chief Hartley stated that after they got the draft they sent all
their questions in and they were answered. Director Wilson asked if this was the final
copy and Chief Ward stated yes it was the final. Director Wilson made a motion to accept

1



the annual financial report from Acuity Certified Public Accountants LLC so we can put it
on the website for the public to read. Director Meredith seconded the motion. A
unanimous voice vote passed the motion.

7.2 Scheduling of workshop: Director Oakley stated she had put on here a scheduling of
a Board Workshop, adding that Director Wilson had put out for this month for putting the
agenda together had come up with some items that he wanted to see addressed
somewhere in the Board setting and looking at them with Chief Ward in the agenda
setting meeting, that these are all things they are starting to work on in their budgeting
process. Director Oakley thought that getting into a workshop setting and discussing with
all the information in there and being together we could focus on this stuff and work
through it together. It was decided to have the workshop at 06:00 pm on Wednesday the
13™ November 2019. Chief Ward stated he had Director Wilsons list and that he would
start compiling the necessary information for the workshop.

8. Fire Chiefs Report- Chief Ward stated it was short. So we painted the building. (Referring to
the connex’s.) He stated they started at 09:00 in the morning and primed it, and when it dried
it was still the same color as it was before because the primer dried clear. So our neighbor
across the street who runs a remodeling type construction company donated his time for the
day and at 1:30 pm Chief let him loose and by 5:00 pm he was home. That included the whole
thing and included the other boxes on the other side in the “U” shape. Chief Ward stated we
really appreciate him and he posted it on Facebook the added that Mike Taylor had showed
up and he was renting us his man lift so they could reach it and Mike stated that he is not
going to charge us for it but only for the transport which Chief stated was a couple hundred
bucks. Chief Ward then stated that one of our tenders went in yesterday for some repairs.
Chief Ward then went back to the connex project and stated now that it was painted they
will draw the floor plan and get started on building the stair ways and keep building and
building on it as we can. Director Wilson stated that the connex’s look real good. Chief Ward
then stated that the other thing they are looking at is painting the building because it is over
ten years old and needs some paint. He then stated he asked about giving us a quote painting
our building (To the gentleman that painted the connex’s.) and in the past when we asked
about painting the building the quotes were $15,000.00 to $20,000.00 to paint the building.
Chief Ward then stated we will see what the price is and see if we can put that in our capital
budget next year. Director Oakley asked if there was anything else, and Chief Ward stated
that Captain Fast had shoulder surgery on Tuesday and would be out two months but was
corrected by Captain Delorto it would be three months.

9. Operations Report- Director Oakley stated we all had a copy of what Assistant Chief Hartley

submitted. Chief Ward stated that last month there was a question as to where we were at

compared to last year on the call volume and we were at 439 and last year we were at 449.

Director Oakley then asked about the new alerting application that had been mentioned

wondering if it is working well and is everyone happy with it. Assistant Chief Hartley stated that

yes we are happy with it and that when they demoed it he had several of the volunteers and paid
staff go through it and that it is a much nicer user interface on the phone versus what we had on

Active 911. Director Wilson stated that he believed Active 911 was fairly expensive and Assistant

Chief Hartley stated that they had raised the rate again this year that between a certain numbers

of licenses it was $13.00 per user and that we were going to be between $400.00 and $500.00 a

1



year. Chief Ward stated it would also be on all the iPads in the trucks. Assistant Chief Hartley
stated he had to give credit to Black Butte Fire as they had been messing with it and trying it out
and so he looked at it and for what we have been using Active 911 for that this has all the same
things.

10. Correspondence and Recognitions- Director Oakley stated she had nothing and asked
Director Wilson if there was anything in the box and replied he had forgotten to look in the box
when he came in, but he will look when he can.

11. Comments / Questions- Director Oakley asked if there were any questions from the public.
Bob Bengtson stated in the past few years we have had a lot of new people buy property move
to the Ranch and he is a little disappointed we do not have a sign up saying there is a Board
meeting tonight. Director Oakley questioned if we had it posted anywhere here. Bob then stated
that it has not been there for the last two or three or four months. Someone stated two, and
Director Oakley stated she knew last months was not on the reader board. Bob then stated he
knows it’'s our meeting but it would be nice to have public come to it. Director Oakley and
Meredith agreed. Bob stated they could be people who could have input. Director Green stated
that it should be posted on the reader board. Director Oakley agreed. Director Oakley then asked
if anyone else had anything. She then asked Chief, staff, or volunteers. She then asked Frank
about Trunk or Treat. Frank stated he guessed its happening. Assistant Chief Hartley stated they
were going to discuss it at next drill and they will be bring a crew and an engine down and set up
to hand out candy and let the kids crawl through all of the trucks. Director Wilson asked if they
would have a pop up out and Assistant Chief Hartley stated yes they would. Director Wilson asked
if they would have Firemed paperwork available. There were comments and jokes from Captain
Delorto, Frank and Chief Ward about handing out Firemed paperwork. Director Wilson clarified
to have it available to hand out. Director Oakley asked if there were any comments from the
Board of Directors. Director Meredith stated he had nothing to add. Director Wilson stated he
wanted to say thanks for getting some stuff done and that things were looking good. Chief Ward
stated that they are working on the dirt area near the connex’s.

12. Adjournment- With no further business, Director Oakley adjourned the meeting at 7:38 pm.
Director Wilson then stated he should have stated to everyone before adjournment of thanks for
being here.

Respectively submitted by,

Mark W. Wilson
Secretary, Director Position #5
Crooked River Ranch Rural Fire Protection District Fire Board



